From: Shree Kumar <shree.kumar@fujifilm.com> 
Sent: 27 December 2022 14:16
To: prasenjit@market-xcel.com
Cc: chandana.banerji@market-xcel.com; Sanjeev Koli <sanjeev.koli@fujifilm.com>
Subject: RE: Printer research study with Market excel

Dear Mr. Prasenjit,

Basis our last day f2f meeting on subject requirement, Here I confirm you the order of the same at INR 4,50,000 as per discussed terms & conditions, major points are as follows:

1. Market excel will cover 5 major cities and at least 2-3 distributors in each city, fill the detail in attached xl format
1. Market excel will cover all the printer detail as mentioned in the attached sheet
1. NDA format is attached, kindly go through & revert with your acknowledgement
1. Market excel will “kick-off” the project on or before 31-Dec-22, and give us weekly updates on the activity
1. Please provide the attached KYC documents for the vendor registration, post that will process the LOI, PO & advance payment
1. Payment term: 50% advance & rest 50% after 30 days of report submission
1. Attached “Gantt chart” for the activity which Market excel committed to fulfil & adhere all the timeline

List of documents required for vendor registration:
1. Vendor Registration form on letterhead with affixed company seal (Form-VRF 2.0). 
1. Soft copy of filled vendor registration form is mandatory.(Attach the filled excel sheet as well) 
1. Cancelled cheque with pre-printed beneficiary name or bank verified bank details. 
1. GSTIN Copy or Declaration for GST not Applicable 
1. PAN CARD 
1. Partnership Deed in case of Partnership Firm 
1. MSME certificate or declaration as per enclosed format  
1. Declaration letter under Sec 206 AB & 206CCA (Should be in company letterhead with Signature and Stamped) 
1. Premises photos with sign board 

Looking forward your acknowledgement & above documents for further activities 

Good luck!


Regards
Shree

